
' , ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
9/22/2020 

John Hilton 
DOCUMENT NO. 08357-2020 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

John Hilton 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:32 PM 
mfried ma n@deanmead.com 
Sharon Hilton; John Hilton 

Subject: "Docket No. 20200139-WS, Util it ies, Inc. of Florida" - NOTICE OF INTERIM RATE 

INCREASE 

Attachments: Utilities, Inc. - Residential Water Service Price Increases - (Hilton).pdf 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Director, Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

Attached please find copies of invoices for the past four years for our Account# 0107500000 to demonstrate the 

mismanagement of responsibilities a public utility is imposing upon the citizens of Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, 

Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk and Seminole Counties. Over the last four years you have gained Florida Public 

Service Commission approval for a 68% price increase and again on September 1, 2020 another forthcoming rate 

increase via DOCKET NO. 20200139-WS to be effective September 9, 2020. 

1/15/2017 
1/16/2018 
1/14/2019 

1/14/2020 

9/09/2020 

$ 80.47 
$110.84 

$140.82 

$135.17 

$ TBD Rate Increase 

It is absurd that your inability to transform you water management practices to be fiscal ly responsib le but rather just 

continue to year-after-year seek government approval to rubber stamp Interim Rate Increases onto your 

constituents. 

When is this going to stop, see Water rates triple for some Central Florida families 

John Hilton 
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6iitiES, Inc. 
'--= 

[ Bill Date J Account Numbe1 Due Date 

I 01,1512011 l 0107500000 j 02/06/2017 

Name JOHN HILTON 

Service Address 1391 SHADY KNOLL CT, LONGWOOD. FL, 32750 

Activity Since Last Bill 
Previous Balance 
Payments received as of 01/15/2017 
Balance as of 01/15/2017 

Residential Water Service 
Water Base Charge 
First 6,000 gallons at $0.95 per 1,000 gallons 
Next 9,000 gallons at $1.43 per 1,000 gallons 
Remaining 6,240 gallons at $2.37 per i ,000 gallons 
Seminole County Tax @ 4% 
Total Residential Water Service 

Residential Wastewater Service 
. Wastewater Base Charge 
Wastewater Maximum Usage up to 10.000 gallons 
Total Residential Wastewater Service 

Total Amount Due ' 

I Please Pay I 
I s8o.41 I 

Primary Phone# (407) 265-225! 

$85.97 
·$85.97 

$ 11 .24 
$5.70 

$,12.87 
.. ! $14.79 

:· _$1.78 

$15.19 
$18.90 

$0.00 

$46.38 

$34.09 
$80.47 

Utilities Inc of Florida-Sanlando 
Customer Service: (866) 842-8432 

Collections: (866) 842-8432 
Emergency Phone: (866) 842-8432 

www.uiwater.com 

Summary of Service 

Meter Reading Meter # 13196380 
Current • 1345340 01/10/2017 

Prelfrous 1324100 12/07/2016 
Usage 21,240 Gallons 

Number of Days: 34 
Average Daily Use: 624.71.Gallons 
Average Dally Cost $2.37 
Register Constant: 1 

Billing History 
,n dollars 

f _u1l111111111 
M~ffi!if:~55g::h~~~~ o~u.~<~-,-s<w8zo.., 

Consumption History for Water 
,nGAL 

:~l ••• , ........ . 
@ l ffi ~f ~~~~Bi ti i5 frl I., o ""!:<.:E <0ozo 

Consumption History for Wastewater 
in GAL 

The payment' for this bill is due upon receipt. Make check payable to: Ulililies Inc of Florida-Sanlando. 
Rate Schedules are available upon request. Visit www.ujwater.com for important account offerings. 
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Gi"tiES, Inc. 

Bill Date I Account Number! Due Date 

01,1612018 I 01QZpOOOOO l 02/07/2018 

Name JOHN HtL TON 
Service Address 1391 SHADY KNOLL CT, LONGWOOD, FL, 32750 

Activity Since Last Bill 
Previous Balance 
Payments received as of 01/16/2018 
Balance as of 01/ 16.12018 

Residential Water Service 
Water Base Charge 
First 4.000 gallons at $1 .52 per 1,000 gallons 
Next 7,530 gallons at $2.28 per 1,000 gallons 
Total Surcharge Billed Until 06/30/2019 
Seminole County Tax @ 4% 
Total Residential Water Service 

Residential Wastewater Service 
Wastewater Base Charge . 
8,000 gallons at $4.05 per 1,000 gallons 
Total Surcharge BilleoUntit 06/30/2019 
Total Residential Wastewater Service 

Total Amount Due 

I 
I 

Please Pay 

S110.84 

Primary Phone# (407) 265-2255 

$139.88 
-$1'39.88 

$27.05 
.. $6.08 
·~ $'17.17. 
• · S0.34 
; .$2.01 

$25.35 
$32.40 

$0.44 

$0.00 

$52.65 

$58.19 
S110.84 

Utilities Inc of Florida 
Customer Service: (866) 842'8432 

Collections: (866) 842-8432 
Emergency Phone: (866) 842-8432 

www.uiwater.com 

summary or ::,erv,ce 

Meter Reading Meter# 13196380 
Current · 1600180 01/09/2018 

Previous 1588650 12/0612017 
Usage 11.530 Gallons 

Number of Days: 34 
Average Daily Use: 339.12 U:allons 
Average Daily Cost. $3.26 
Register Con~lant 1 

240 

Billing History 
in dollars 

: ••••••••• 1111 
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Consumption History for Water 
,n GA.I. · 
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Consumption History for Wastewater 
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60K 

; ••.• l ..• 11L. 
::U:if5~~~~~~8:~~:rl~ Q---:a,1.L.:£<~..,,<,u,;8~0-

The p~yment for-this bill is due upon receipt. Make check payable to: Utilities Inc of Florida. 

Messages 
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Rate Schedules are.available upon request. Visit www uiwater.com for important account offerings. 
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lfruimties, Inc: 
~ Ill of Florida 

Bill Date Account Number Due Date 

01/14/2019 0107500000 02/05/2019 

Name JOHN HILTON 

Service Address 1391 SHADY KNOLL CT. LONGWOOD, FL, 32750 

Activity Since Last Bill 
Previous Balance 
Payments received as of 01/14/2019 
Balance as of01/14/2019 

Residential Water Service 
Water Base Charge 
First 4,000 gallons at $1.54 per 1,000 gallons 
Next 8,000 gallons at $2.31 per 1,000 gallons 
Remaining 6,640 gallons at $3.85 per 1,000 gallons 
Total Surcharge Billed Until 06130/2019 
Seminole County Tax @ 4% 
Total Residential Water Service 

Residential Wastewater Service 
Wastewater Base Charge 
8,000 gallons at $4.15 r,er 1,000 gallons 
Total Surcharge Billed Until 06130/2019 
Total Residential Wastewater Service 

Total Amount Due 
... ,, 

•' •. 

Please Pay 

$140.82 

Primary Phone# (407) 265-2255 

$130.09 
·$130.09 

$27.40 
$6.16 

: $18.48 
· $25.56 

; $0.55 
· ,$3.10 

$25.93 
$33.20 

$0.44 

$0.00 

$81.25 

$59.57 
S140.82 

Utilities Inc of Florida 
Customer Service: (866) 842-8432 

Collections: (866) 842-8432 
Emergency Phone: (866) 842-8432 

www .myuttlorlda.com 

Summary of Service 

Met&r Reading Meter# 13196380 
Curren! ~847320 01 07'2019 

P1evld'us 1828680 12 05"2018 
Usage 18,640 Gallons 

Nurrtier of Days: 33 
Average Daily Use: 564.85 Gallons 
Ave1age Dally Cost: $4.27 
Register constant: 1 

Billing History 
1ndollan; 

fll0(,0001 . ·······l•lht ozi05cr:,~.;:t.1lQ.,->2z 
~~t3~~~~;lfJ8~0~ 

Consumption History for Water 
in GAL • 
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Consumption Hlslory for Wastewater 
1nGAL 

The payment for ~Is bill ls.due upon receipt. Make check payable to: Utllitles Inc of Florida. 
Rate Schedules are alJallable upon request. Visit www myuitlortda com for Important account otterfngs. 

Messages .' . 
Get the most up.to-date Information and heiP.Rli tips on TWltter at https:/llwitter.com/MyUIFlorida. Did you know we're on Facebook, too? Follow us at 
https://www.tacebook.com/MyUIFlorida lor more updates and information. 
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trutfflties, Inc: C "' of Florida 

Bill Date Account Number Due Date 

01/14/2020 0107500000 02/05/2020 

Name JOHN HILTON 
Service Address 1391 SHADY KNOLL CT. LONGWOOD, FL, 32750 

Activity Since Last BIii 
Previous Balance 
Payments received as of 01/14/2020 
Balance as of01/14/2020 

Adjustments 
Interim Rate Adjustment Wastewater 

Residential Water Service 
Water Base Charge 
First 4.000 gallons at $1 .56 per 1,000 gaUons 
Next 8,000 gallons at $2.33 per 1 ,ooo gallons 
Remaining 6,930 gallons at $3.89 per 1,000 gallons 
Seminole County Tax @ 4% 
Total Residential Water Service 

Residential Wastewater Service 
Wastewater Base Charge 
8,000 gallons at $4.19 per 1,000 gallons 
Total Residential Wastewater Service 

Total Amount Due 

Please Pay 

$135.17 

Primary Phone# (407) 265-2255 

$224.87 
-$224.87 

S0.00 

-$7,25 

$~J.68 

~-24 
$ :64 
$26.96 
·$3,18 . 

$82.70 

$26.20 
$33.52 

$59.72 
$135.17 

Utilities Inc of Florida 
Customer Service: (866) 842-8432 

Collections: (866) 842-8432 
Emergency Phone: (866) 842-8432 

www.myulflorida.com 

Summary of Service 

Meter Roadlng Meter tt 15196380 
Current. 21-48990 01/0912020 

Ptevious' 2130060 12/00/2019 
Usage 18.930 Gallons 

Number ol Days: 31 
Average Dally Use· 610.65 Gaffans 
Averagt:, Dally Cost. $4.59 
Register Constant 1 

Billlng History 
fll dollarli 

The payme/:11 for this ,bill Is dufl upon rece.,1. Make check payable to: Utllltfes Inc ol Florida, 
Rate Schedules are avanable upon request. Visit www rm'YlfJodda com tor IJ1l)Ortant account olfenngs. 
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